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TO:  Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors  
FROM: Adam Thongsavat, Liaison to the Board of Supervisors 
RE:  [Building, Planning Codes - Existing Awning, Sign, and Gate Amnesty Program; Design Standards 

for Gates, Railings, and Grillwork]   
DATE:  May 20, 2025  
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Ordinance amending the Building and Planning Codes to extend the Awning amnesty program to apply to 
existing unpermitted Signs and Gates; amending the Planning Code to remove design standards for 
gates, railings, and grillwork on ground floor street frontages of non-historic buildings in Neighborhood 
Commercial, Residential-Commercial, Commercial, and Mixed-Use Districts; affirming the Planning 
Department’s determination under the California Environmental Quality Act; making findings of 
consistency with the General Plan and the eight priority policies of Planning Code, Section 101.1; and 
making findings of public necessity, convenience, and welfare pursuant to Planning Code, Section 302. 
 
Should you have any questions, please contact Adam Thongsavat at adam.thongsavat@sfgov.org 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


